VILLAGE OF DONALDA
Regular Council Meeting, May 19, 2020
To Be Held at Donalda Municipal Office, Main Street Donalda, 10:00 am
To be broadcast through ZOOM
Regular Meeting Agenda

Call to Order-Mayor Gartside

1. AGENDA
1. Additions and/or Amendments

2. PREVIOUS MINUTES
1. Regular Council Meeting Minutes May 5, 2020

3. Delegations

4. Business Arising from Previous Meeting
1. Select Engineering CC Replacement Tenders
2. Sidewalk Replacement Project

5. VILLAGE BUSINESS
1. Direct Fill Line to Standpipe
2. Revenue and Expenditure Report up to April 30, 2020
3. Balance Sheet up to April 30, 2020
4. Trial Balances up to May 12, 2020
5. Cheque Register up to April 30, 2020

. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

(©)]

7. COMMITTEE AND STAFF REPORTS
1. Mayor

Deputy Mayor

Councilor

Public Works

CAO Report

GoRwN

8.CLOSED MEETING OF COUNCIL
9.NEXT MEETING
June 16, 2020 at 10:00 am

10.ADJOURNMENT

1|Page



VILLAGE OF DONALDA
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES

Tuesday, May 5, 2020

The Regular Meeting of Donalda Village Council was held at 10:00 am Tuesday, May 5, 2020, using
ZOOM the following persons present:

Mayor: Bruce Gartside
Councilors: Paul McKay
Rick Nelson
Staff: Chief Administrative Officer Kristie Vallet
Public: Dan Knutson
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Gartside called the meeting to order at 10:07 am.
1. AGENDA

(]

Motioned by P. McKay to accept the agenda with the addition of 5.9 Village Website, 5.10
Truck Parking-Railway Ave, Closed Session of Council 8.1 FOIP Regulation 17(1)-harmful to
Personal Privacy, 8.2 FOIP Regulation 20(1)(f)-Harmful to Law Enforcement, 8.3 FOIP
Regulation 16(1)(a)(ii)(c)(i)-Harmful to Business Interest of Third Party.

Carried (80-20)

PREVIOUS MINUTES

1. Regular Council Meeting Minutes April 21, 2020

Motioned by P. McKay that the minutes of the April 21, 2020 Regular Council Meeting be
accepted as presented.

Carried (81-20)

DELEGATIONS
No delegations

BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES
No business arising from previous minutes.

. VILLAGE BUSINESS

1. Trial Balance

1|Page



Motioned by P. McKay to accept the Trial Balances as presented.
Carried (82-20)

2. 2020 Operating Budget Amendment

Motioned by R. Nelson to accept the amendment of GL 2-80-761 County of Stettler Housing

Authority from $5830 to $6002 to reflect the requisition increase.
Carried (83-20)

Motioned by P. McKay to relocate $1200 from GL 2-32-270 Contracted Services to GL 2-32-

532 Gravel, Cold Mix and Sand.
Carried (84-20)

3. 2020 Property Tax Bylaw 727 — Revision

Motioned by P. McKay for First Reading of Bylaw 727 — 2020 Property Tax-Revised.
Carried (85-20)

Motioned by R. Nelson for Second Reading of Bylaw 727 — 2020 Property Tax-Revised.
Carried (86-20)

Motioned by B. Gartside to introduce Third and Final Reading of Bylaw 727 -2020 Property

Tax-Revised.
Carried (87-20)

Motioned by P. McKay for Third and Final Reading of Bylaw 727 — 2020 Property Tax-

Revised.
Carried (88-20)

4. Select Engineering CC Replacement Tenders

Motioned by R. Nelson to acknowledge intent to proceed with the tender submitted by
Forestburg Transit Mix for the CC Replacement Capital Project upon confirmation of MSI
Capital Funding eligibility and confirmation by Select Engineering as to specific components

of the Capital cost.
Carried (89-20)

5. Hydrant Replacement/Rehabilitation

Motioned by P. McKay to proceed with Forestburg Transit Mix to complete the Hydrant
Replacement/Rehabilitation immediately upon confirmation of MSI Capital Funding
eligibility.

Carried (90-20)

6. Sidewalk Replacement Project

Motioned by P. McKay to table the Sidewalk Replacement Project until May 19, 2020.

7. Canada Day Celebration
2|Page



Motioned by R. Nelson to cancel Canada Day Celebration 2020 and inform Canadian

Heritage of the decision.
Carried (91-20)

8. Lagoon Plug
Motioned by P. McKay to accept the estimate as presented for the lagoon plug and instruct

Administration to proceed.
Carried (92-20)

9. Website Update
Motioned by R. Nelson to accept the status update of the contract between the Village of

Donalda and Coulee Creative Company for information.
Carried (93-20)

10. Truck Parking-Railway Avenue

Motioned by P. McKay to advise Administration to revise Bylaw 603 in a timely manner.
Carried (94-20)

6. INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE
No Information or Correspondence

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS
1. Mayor

Deputy Mayor

Councilors

Public Works

CAO Reports

S0 N

Motion by P. McKay to accept committee reports as presented.
Carried (95-20)

8. CLOSED MEETING OF COUNCIL
Motion by P. McKay to move session to a Closed Meeting of Council at 11:45 am.
Carried (96-20)
Motioned by P. McKay to return to the Regular Meeting of Council at 12:21 pm.
Carried (97-20)

10. NEXT MEETING DATE

3|Page



Regular Meeting of Council May 19, 2020 at 10:00 am via ZOOM.

11. ADJOURNMENT
Motion by B. Gartside to adjourn meeting at 12:22 pm Carried (98-20)

MAYOR

" CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

4|Page



Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: May 19, 2020

Originated by: Kristie Vallet-Chief Administrative Officer
Decision Title: Select Engineering CC Replacement Tenders
Agenda Number: 4.1 Select Engineering CC Replacement Tenders

Background Information: Select Engineering has been working on a package for
invitation only tenders to replace/rehabilitate a portion of the Village of Donalda’s
faulty CCs.

Three contractors were invited to submit a tender. Tenders have been received
and Select Engineering, Neil Renneberg is in attendance to answer any questions

that Council may have.

May 12,2020 a MSI Capital Project Application was submitted in accordance
with MSI Capital Program Guidelines to reflect the CC Replacements and Hydrant
Replacements combined at the advice of the MSI advisor. This application was
submitted for $340,000. Select Engineering has recommended to budget for a
total project budget of $289,926 for CC project, 522,806 has been budget for the
replacement of (7) hydrants (if deemed necessary) leaving $27,268 for labour
involved in hydrant rehabilitation and potential line locating services to locate any
CC valves public works isn’t able to locate.

In reviewing our 2019 Audited Financial Statement the Village of Donalda has
received and is holding $306,639 in MSI Capital Funds from previously approved
projects.

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

Please note, due to COVID 19 the approval of applications, typically 4-8 weeks,
has been severely delayed. The Advisor verbally agreed that our application is a

fundable project.



If Council, by Resolution, chooses to proceed it is at risk of the municipality if the
project is not approved upon review. The Village of Donalda would be solely
responsible to cover this Capital Expense.

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

MSI Capital Funds

Recommended Options:

Motion brought by Council:




4

MSI CAPITAL
Projects Submission Date |Approval Date Total Project Cost | Total MSI Funding | MSI Spent to Date |Funds Remaining
Prepare Waste Water Lines for Inspection 01-07-2014 06-17-2014 S 70,000.00 | S 70,000.00 | S 19,809.00 | $ 50,191.00
Water Main Replacements 03-20-2018 07-16-2018 S 475,000.00 | S 225,000.00 | $ -
Village Office Rehabilitation 03-20-2018 07-16-2018 S 135,000.00 | $ 100,000.00 | S 23,429.00 | S 76,571.00
S 680,000.00 | $ 395,000.00 | $ 43,238.00
Curb Stop and Hydrant Replacements 05-12-2020 S 340,000.00 | S 340,000.00 | $ - $ 340,000.00
Ammended/Completed Projects
Water Main Replacements 03-20-2018 07-16-2018 S 400,000.00 S 400,000.00 S - S 400,000.00
Prepare Waste Water Lines for Inspection  |01-07-2014 06-17-2014 B 70,000.00 | $ 70,000.00 | $ 19,809.00 | $ 50,191.00 CLOSED




VILLAGE OF DONALDA

} NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

iii. Leases
Leases are classified as capital or operating leases. Leases which transfer substantially all of the benefits

and risks incidental to ownership of property are accounted for as capital leases. All other leases are
accounted for as operating leases and the related lease payments are charged to expenses as incurred.

iv. Inventories
Inventories held for consumption are recorded at the lower of cost and replacement cost.

v. Cultural and Historical Tangible Capital Assets
Works of art for display are not recorded as tangible capital assets but are disclosed.

2. CASH AND TERM DEPOSITS

2019 2018
Included in cash and term deposits are amounts received from various
grant funding programs that are held for use in accordance with the
funding agreements. (Note 4)
Federal Gas Tax 155,080 162,039
Municipal Sustainability Initiative - capital 306,639 346,460
‘ 461,719 508,499
Deposits held in trust 19,695 19,725
Total restricted cash and term deposits 481,414 528,224
3. TAXES AND GRANTS IN PLACE OF TAXES RECEIVABLES
] 2019 2018
Current taxes and grants in place of taxes 35,291 38,033
| Arrears taxes 28,701 21,734
63,992 59,767
4,303

% |Less: allowance for doubtful accounts -
63,992 55,464




4|

Government of Alberta m Municipal Sustainability Initiative
*Aunicipal Affairs Financial Summary Report

VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Statement of MSI Funding
Program Annual Outstanding Funding and Income Applied to Project
Year Allocation Payment Balance % Paid Expenditure Status Earned Expenditures
2007 $20,894 $20,894 $0 100 Certified $0 $0
2008 $37,655 $37,655 $0 100 Certified $0 $0
2009 $31,980 $31,980 $0 100 Certified $0 $40,308
2010 $131,210 $131,210 $0 100 Certified $0 $18,042
2011 $131,621 $131,621 $0 100 Certified $0 $142,196
2012 $132,159 $132,159 $0 100 Certified $800 $25,000
2013 $135,085 $135,085 $0 100 Certified $2,500 $65,387
2014 $156,855 $156,855 $0 100 Certified $3,404 $276,060
2015 $153,799 $153,799 $0 100 Certified $2,577 $126,431
2016 $153,681 $153,681 $0 100 Certified $0 $50,361
2017 $152,938 $152,938 $0 100 Certified $0 $0
2018 $157,314 n/a n/a 0 Certified $0 $160,066
2019 $129,563 n/a n/a 0 Received $6,570 n/a
2020 $144,608 n/a n/a 0 n/a n/a n/a
Total $1,669,362 $1,237,877 $0 $15,851 $903,851
ending" Project Summary "Accepted" Project Summary
) Completed/Fully Total
Requested Amount Ongoing Funded
Requested Count 3 16 19
- _ ;Ota' MSl to be Total Project Costs $680,000 $1,506,361 $2,186,361
TS oun Project Costs Applied ;zt::i:gm Funding to be $395,000 $905.568 $1,300,568
Draft 0 $0 80 | [Total MSI Funding Applied | $40,387 $863,464 $903,851
Submitted 0 $0 $0
Sub-total 0 $0 $0
Amendments *
Draft 0 $0 $0
Submitted 0 $0 $0
Sub-total 0 $0 $0
TOTAL PENDING: $0 $0
* Amounts reflect the total increase or decrease to the original accepted
amounts.

Funding Available for Future Commitments: $1,143,219

A municipality may commit future years' MSI capital funding to eligible project(s) prior to receiving its annual allocation, subject to a commitment limit.

The maximum amount of MSI funding a municipality may request for new project(s) is calculated as all of its historical allocations plus five times its current
year allocation, plus credit items’, less MSI funding applied to completed projects’, MSI funding accepted for ongoing projects?, and MSI funding
recommended for submitted projects®.

Acceptance of a project on the basis of estimated future funding does not guarantee that future funding will be available.

'Based on certified Statements of Funding and Expenditures.
2Projects and amendments that have been submitted, but have not yet been recommended for funding, are not included in the calculation.

Created On: May 12, 2020
Page 1 of 1 ‘AUQWJ




Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: May 19, 2020

Originated by: Kristie Vallet-Chief Administrative Officer

Decision Title: Select Engineering CC Replacement Tenders

Agenda Number: 4.2 Select Engineering Sidewalk Replacement
Project

Background Information: Select Engineering has put together a preliminary
proposal for the replacement of the south side of Main Street sidewalks.

May 12, 2020 an GTF Application was submitted in accordance with the GTF
Program Guidelines to reflect the removal of the existing sidewalks, install new
curbs and gutters, install new sidewalks, and apply an asphalt overlay to the road.
This application was submitted for $205,000 to reflect the preliminary numbers
submitted by Select Engineering.

In reviewing our 2019 Audited Financial Statement the Village of Donalda has
received and is holding $155,080 in GTF funding from previously approved
projects.

Funds Not Yet Distributed

2019 Allocation $100,000

2020 Allocation $50,000

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

Please note, due to COVID 19 the approval of applications, typically 4-8 weeks,
has been severely delayed. The Advisor verbally agreed that our application is a
fundable project. The Village of Donalda has previously had this project approved
however this application is being withdraw due to a major shift in the scope of the

project.



If Council, by Resolution, chooses to proceed it is at risk of the municipality if the
project is not approved upon review. The Village of Donalda would be solely
responsible to cover this Capital Expense.

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

GTF Funding

Recommended Options:

Motion brought by Council:




d3aso1d 2 S | 00°000°0S $ | 00°000°0S¢ S 8T0¢-9T-0T Jlonuiosay adidpuels Jazem 03 |14 303410
d3so1d 00°7TTYIT S | 00'8LL°SE S | 00°000°0ST $ | 00°000°0ST S ST0C-9¢-80 109[044 uonelljiqeyay adidpuels Ja1em
d3TTIONVD 00°SL8CS S - S | 00°5/8°CS $ | 00°000°0L S 9T0C-€T-60 109[04d %|EMIPIS YINOS 133,35 UIRIA
M:_C_NENM spung m..—uw_.ot_n_ ﬁw__musz\UWUCGEE<
i S | 00°000°502 S | 00°000°502 S 0C0Z-€T-S0 1UBWade|day H|EMBPIS YINOS 193415 UIRIN
00°8LL‘SE S | 00°5£8CST S | 00°0000LY S
- S | 00°000°0S $ | 00°000°0S¢ S 8T0¢-9T-0T Jlontiosay adidpuels Ja3en 03 |14 393410
00'8LL‘GE S | 00°000°0ST $ | 00°000°0ST S ST0C-S¢-80 109[0.d uonelliqeyay adidpuels Jarem
- S | 00°S£8CS $ | 00°000°0L S 9T0¢Z-€T-60 103[0.d Y |EMBPIS YINOS 193435 Ul
9leq o1 juads 419 Sulpung 419 |ejo) 150D 129loud |ejoL | d3eq uoissiwgns spafoud
119

47



VILLAGE OF DONALDA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

iii. Leases

Leases are classified as capital or operating leases. Leases which transfer substantially all of the benefits
and risks incidental to ownership of property are accounted for as capital leases. All other leases are
accounted for as operating leases and the related lease payments are charged to expenses as incurred.

iv. Inventories

Inventories held for consumption are recorded at the lower of cost and replacement cost.

v. Cultural and Historical Tangible Capital Assets

Works of art for display are not recorded as tangible capital assets but are disclosed.

2. CASH AND TERM DEPOSITS
Included in cash and term deposits are amounts received from various
grant funding programs that are held for use in accordance with the
funding agreements. (Note 4)
Federal Gas Tax
Municipal Sustainability Initiative - capital
Deposits held in trust

Total restricted cash and term deposits

3. TAXES AND GRANTS IN PLACE OF TAXES RECEIVABLES

Current taxes and grants in place of taxes
Arrears taxes

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts

2019 2018
155,080 162,039
306,639 346,460
461,719 508,499
19,695 19,725 1
481,414 528,224
2019 2018
35,291 38,033
28,701 21,734
63,992 59,767
- 4,303 !
63,992 55,464 f




Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: May 19, 2020

Originated by: Kristie Vallet-Chief Administrative Officer

Decision Title: Direct Fill Line to Standpipe-SMRWC
Roslind/Bawlf Phase

Agenda Number: 5.1 Direct Fill Line

Background Information:

SMRW(C is in the planning stage to commence the expansion of the water line to

service Bawlf and Roslind.

Administration has previously been directed to inquire to our engineering firm as
to the viability of installing a direct fill line to the standpipe during this expansion.

Neil Renneberg from Select Engineering is available to answer questions
surrounding this inquiry.

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

This is for information only to assist in future capital planning.

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

MSI Capital Funds

Recommended Options:

Motion brought by Council:




< = / -

61 ) Le I A O %@\rﬁb\w .
g\?.@‘@. é?.@faém...vpz.@.«bézim&i,am_és; b..xu.. .A SNV .V' 4.

TN LI M e b B

)
>R

. 20 +P, ,'....
U S " Hdiikp = o)
AW o o I R T e ) R T
g ,...nt i e A.L.:.h\.ﬂ..., 5 g . \\Wﬂr Q
AT ) T

SRl e ... i

A e
e A K

M V75ay oL
me TlL

77 499 )

0o 00 6 0O

APIL. Attt
PN%ZIA/;?HS /‘{,f ——— .

A% ORIE, ()Aﬁww R

il

=

Posrr ALTERNATE "

;)

Dk

<

70

BLEL To rNoRTH

/2LA G E,

T EREIVE THEY

W el RON, NEW FPIE Ln/E

ROSILAN p ~+ paud F od) 850 4ps)
DR RAI«
Y2



51

SMRWCHA 15 20 THE [LRoMS/N6 5TAE
TD CodT s dE 2y TO RpsisndP + LAJSLE.
Locnor) conDs AS BEEA ACCEFTED, powTy
DVES NODTIAT oS WJIiTH AL SOJ AND FEEL THEF
W/l PASs PloLos 8L T PSS YV BAJLF
THE ¥ FEEL WITY CURET ST AT o 2027 WLl

- BE P RE  FES)RLE  TO Com/RETE JoLL

> 1o RoCH'S ) §Aw9§ NHS A’Pﬁ%odﬁ/\, Ros2s /o ¥ 3B LF M-
_ ﬂ&f’\/ ﬁﬁyi 10 /—0@

LIE  CoudD Run) NEUW LINE PIRECT Y . TO
Toed ER (5780 Bp,_:) 15 R0 ple £ PSS RDIE <
LINE TO Lo5: 200 ¥ BYJIL /7

JNSTE AD oF N JREcT oA gL P R2Lin/s JANDEL
THE UL AGE [ THIS CORDL  BE An) ALTER, Ti/E
A5 TS WJAS Gd THE oG NE< JRANVE
LIMEN THE WA TER Lk CRAE Jaf.




VILLAGE OF DONALDA -3

Page 1 of 3
Balance Sheet Report 2020-May-12
5:58:11PM
All Funds
2020 2019
YTD Closing
Description May Balance Balance
Asset Operating ™
Taxes Receivable-Arrears 0.00 20,284.50 28,701.19
Allowance for uncollectible taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pre Paid Property Taxes 0.00 3,993.80 3,993.80
Buildings - Accumulated Amortization 0.00 (197,635.42) (197,635.42)
Machinery - Accumulated Amortization 0.00 (113,023.24) (113,023.24)
Equipment Under Capital Lease - Acc Amor 0.00 0.00 0.00
Vehicles - Accumulated Amortization 0.00 (31,291.20) (31,291.20)
Equipment Under Capital Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00
Curbing & Sidewalks 0.00 0.00 0.00
Roads - Accumulated Amortization 0.00 (1,307,203.18) (1,307,203.18)
Curbing & Sidewalks 0.00 0.00 0.00
Water System 0.00 1,125,563.24 1,125,563.24
Water System - Accumulated Amortization 0.00 (259,504.87) (259,504.87)
Wastewater System 0.00 881,656.71 881,656.71
Wastewater - Accumulated Amortization 0.00 (274,937.06) (274,937.06) '
Cultural & Historical Accumulated Amort 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 (152,096.72) (143,680.03)
Accounts Receivable
Emergency Management Service Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provincial Operating Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00
Museum Agreement 0.00 0.00 0.00
Library Agreement 0.00 0.00 0.00
Canadian Heritage -Canada Day 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable 239,974.54 272,731.77 31,297.05
Property Acquired Tax Rec'able 0.00 0.00 0.00
GST Receivable (20.55) 3,390.64 13,095.01
Rounding Account . 0.00 (0.01) 0.00
Receivable From Other Government 0.00 386,877.00 386,877.00
Accounts Receivable - Year End 0.00 4,888.63 4,888.63
Utilities Receivable 10,896.80 9,710.10 16,394.12
WSG Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Accounts Receivable 250,850.79 677,598.13 452,551.81
Bank
ATB - Term/GIC Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00
Petty Cash 0.00 70.00 70.00
Cash on Hand 0.00 230.00 230.00
Fire Department Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00
Treasury Branch (2,815.12) 433,366.11 446,169.82
Fire Department Account 0.00 0.00 0.00
G.1.C. Cemetery 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cemetery Account 0.00 0.00 0.00
G.I.C. Creamery 0.00 0.00 0.00
Creamery Account 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Bank (2,815.12) 433,666.11 446,469.82
F Assets
Buildings 0.00 298,539.09 298,539.09
Machinery 0.00 138,819.42 138,819.42
Land For Own Gov't Uses 0.00 15,928.81 15,928.81
Vehicles - Cost 0.00 34,768.00 34,768.00
0.00 1,399,034.97 1,399,034.97

Roads




VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Page 2 of 3

Balance Sheet Report 2020-May-12
5:58:11P!
All Funds
2020 2019
YTD Closing
Description May Balance Balance
Land Held for Resale 0.00 18,472.91 18,472.91
Cultural & Historical 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fixed Assets 0.00 1,905,563.20 1,905,563.20
Other Assets
Accrued Interest 0.00 (1,528.19) 0.00
Other Assets-Prepaid Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tax Recovery TB 0.00 18,247.05 18,247.05
Community Enhancement 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Assets 0.00 16,718.86 18,247.05
Total Asset Operating 248,035.67 2,881,449.58 2,679,151.85
Total Assets 248,035.67 2,881,449.58 2,679,151.85
| Liablities Liability Capital
Accounts Receivable
Clearing Account 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liability Capital 0.00 0.00 0.00
. Liablities Liability Operating”
Pre Paid Property Taxes 0.00 (3,993.80) (3,993.80)
Revenue Canada Payable 0.00 1,436.43 1,369.8!
Holiday Pay Payable 0.00 (15.60) 0.00
AMSC (Health Benefits) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Banked Time Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 (2,572.97) (2,623.95)
Accounts Payable
Trade Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Current Liability
GST charged on sales 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operating Surplus \ Deficit(-) 0.00 (86,519.23) (86,519.23)
Equity in Capital Assets 0.00 (1,710,715.27) (1,710,715.27)
Debenture - Admin. Building 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Audit Fees 0.00 0.00 (28,400.38)
Deferred Other Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAX RECOVERY SURPLUS 0.00 (17,805.41) (17,805.41)
Allow. for Doubtful Accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Reserves ' 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Admin. Reserves 0.00 0.00 0.00
The Lamp Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Requisition Overlevy 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Lease Obligation 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Debenture Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Grant Revenues 0.00 (848,596.00) (848,596.00)
Administered Trust Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fire Reserve 0.00 (13,000.00) (13,000.00)
Insurance Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00-
Roads & Streets Reserve 0.00 (5,000.00) (5,000.00;
Deferred Utility Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00
Utility Deposits 30.00 (1,800.00) (1,890.00)
Deposits Held in Trust 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

Water Reserve



VILLAGE OF DONALDA Page 3 of 3

Balance Sheet Report 2020-May-12
5:58:11PM
All Funds
2020 2019
YTD Closing
Description May Balance Balance
Sewer Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Garbage Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Water Metering 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cemetery Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cemetery Survey Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Recreation & Parks Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debenture - Museum 0.00 0.00 0.00
Creamery Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operating Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Current Liability 30.00 (2,683,435.91) (2,711,926.29)
Total Liability Operating 30.00 (2,686,008.88) (2,714,550.24)
Total Liablities 30.00 (2,686,008.88) (2,714,550.24)
Current Year Surplus/Deficit 248,065.67 195,440.70 0.00
Total Liabilities 248,035.67 2,881,449.58 0.00

*** End of Report ***



VILLAGE OF DONALDA 5 72 Page 1 of 8

2020-May-12
2020 Operating Budget 5:59:14PM

General Description 2020 Actual 2020 Budget 2019 Actual 2019 Budget
Ledger
GENERAL REVENUE

1-00-100 Residential Taxes (177,224.05) (188,536.00) (191,156.20) (188,536.00)
1-00-110 Non-Residential Taxes (25,846.40) (29,417.00) (31,539.55) (29,417.00)
1-00-120 Linear Taxes (12,900.83) (10,994.00) (13,305.17) (10,994.00)
1-00-130 Franchise - ATCO (2,790.83) (9,000.00) (8,874.39) (9,000.00)
1-00-140 Franchise - Alta Gas (4,364.64) (18,000.00) (18,883.53) (18,000.00)
1-00-160 Minimum Tax Revenue (25,352.77) 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-00-200 Penalties & Costs on Taxes (11,485.86) (15,000.00) (15,053.52) (15,000.00)

* TOTAL GENERAL REVENUE

._._O._.>_l GRANTS & OTHER REVENUE

1-00-720 Grant-Stettler County-Donalda Library
1-00-740 Municipal Sponsorship Program
1-00-751 Conditional Municipal - FCSS
1-00-841 Conditional Grant - Federal

1-00-845 PROVINCIAL GRANT OPERATING
1-00-990 Aftorney General Fines & Costs

o TOTAL TOTAL GRANTS & OTHER REV

ADMINISTRATION REVENUE

1-12-411 Photocopy, Fax, Sales, etc.
1-12-416 Insurance Rebates

1-12-417 Tax Cert.\Dev. Permits, etc.
1-12-418 Maintenance service revenue
1-12-419 Newsletter Ads

1-12-520 Licences

1-21-530 Fines

1-12-550 Investment Income - Bank Int.
1-12-561 Rental Revenue-Donalda Museum
1-12-590 Miscellaneous Admin. Revenue

*

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION REVENUE

FIRE REVENU"™

(259,965.38)

0.00

(270,947.00)

(278,812.36)

(270,947.00)

(4,000.00) 0.00 (4,000.00)

0.00 0.00 (646.00) 0.00
(2,542.00) (7,625.00) (7,625.00) (7,625.00)
0.00 1,100.00 (1,100.00) 1,100.00

0.00 (39,917.00) (38,757.00) (39,917.00)

0.00 0.00 (787.00) 0.00
(2,542.00) (50,442.00) (48,915.00) (50,442.00)
(90.05) (150.00) (102.35) (150.00)
0.00 0.00 (203.90) 0.00
(50.00) (500.00) (110.00) (500.00)
0.00 (100.00) (600.00) (100.00)
(525.00) (850.00) (646.72) (850.00)
(60.00) (350.00) (190.00) (350.00)
(483.40) (160.00) (99.00) (160.00)
(10.00) (100.00) (10,191.20) (100.00)
(8,043.26) (7,500.00) (10,539.27) (7,500.00)
(433.31) (3,000.00) 4.76 (3,000.00)
(9,695.02) (12,710.00) (22,677.68) (12,710.00)



(00°008) 000 (00°008) 000

00'0 000 00'0 00°0
(0o0'00t°1L) (st06€2) (00'00%°L) (zs'60%)
000 000 000 (z5°602)
(00°002) (00°002'1) (00°002) (00°002)
(00°002) (8¥°069) (00°002) 000
(00"000°2¢) (0z°9z¢8€) (00°000°L¢) (00°288°c1)
(00°000'2€) (0z'9ze'9e) (00"000°2€) (00 288'cl)
(00 005°ZL) (es°LL¥8L) (00°005°21) (00°0£0%9)
(00°005"Z1) (€5 21¥'81) (00°005°2L) (00°0£0'9)
(00°052‘88) (11-818°96) (00"052°88) (96°6176°22)
000 (00'656'9) 000 000

000 0z'6 000 000
(00°052) (00°052) (00°052) 000
(00°005°2) (1e'596) (00°005'2) (0z'292)
(00°000'68) (00°€59'88) (00°000'68) (92'289'12)
000 000 00°0 00'0

00'0 000 00°0 000

SJUBID) JUSWUISAOD) 068-2¢/-|
JNNIATYE NOILLYIHOTY

ANV 40 37VS TVLOL *

aNV1d0 37vs

INNIATHE AYILINFD TVLOL *

SNUSASY [BAOWSY MOUS 991-99-1

anuansy uoneneoxd 10|d G9v-99-1

sjo|d Aisjawag o ajes Y9v-96-1
ANNIATH AHILINTD

ANNATY ILSYM TVLOL *
so9 abeqien 00v-€¥-1
JNNIATH FLSYM

INNIATH HIMIS TVLOL *
SOOIAISG Jemag 00v-¢h-L
ANNINTY HIM3S

INNIATE Y3 LVM TVLOL *

[eiopa] Juel [eyded 0€8-Lv-1L

sliedoy a0IAI9S J19JEAN Oby-Ly-L

9394 JO\UO J91ep) Piv-Ly-L

IaJep\\ - saljjeusd Lov-Ly-L

S9|es Jajepn 00¥-L¥-1
JNANIATY T LY

INNIATY S1FIHLS B SAVON TVLOL  «
ANN3AZY S133Y1S ® SAVOH

ANNIATY 3™I4 TV.LOL *

13bpar

1obpng 6L0z ~ [enOV 6102 19bpng 020z [enjdy 020¢ uonduosaq |[eldusy

Nd¥1:65:S 1obpng Bunesedo 020z
cl-fer 70z
80 Z vucd VA1VNed 40 I9VTIIA




VILLAGE OF DONALDA Page 3 of 8

2020-May-12
2020 Operating Budget 5:59:14PM

Om:m_.m_ Ummnz_umos 2020 Actual 2020 Budget 2019 Actual 2019 Budget
Ledger

* TOTAL RECREATION REVENUE

0.00 (800.00) 0.00 (800.00)
CULTURE REVENUE

1-74-835 FEDERAL GRANT OPERATING 0.00 (1,100.00) 0.00 (1,100.00)

*  TOTAL CULTURE REVENUE 0.00 (1,100.00) 0.00 (1,100.00)

*  TOTAL REVENUE

(320,518.88) (480,149.00) (506,357.36) (480,149.00)



000

€5°0€8'L

000 000 NOILYZILHONY 026-21-2
00°058 98'//0'C 00°058 SO0V se94 3 sebley) yueg 018-2l-¢
00°00L 22°0vS 00°001 (zz'el) snoauej|aosi|\ 066-21-2
00°009't G/'988°L 00°009'L e /81 Jamod - sapi Lvg-2L-g
00°008 65°LE6 00°008 6LYEL BungesH - samnn ovs-2i-g
00°009'}L ¥8°62¢'L 00°009'} 10°60Z sal|ddng 8010 [elousD 0Lg2L-2g
00°002'c ey 00°002'¢ ¥8°9LL'L s}soQ Jaidooojoyd G05-2L-Z
00°00G 000 00°005 00°000's S90IAISG Jojsesiq 9/Z2l-2
00°00G'} $9'6€0'} 00°00S'L 000 uolesuaduioD s,UBWNION GlZ-ZlC
00°000'6 GH'891'g 00°000'6 000 puog g soueinsuy| KA ARTA
00°0S€ 95°829 00°0S€ WAt S99 SISqopA Wk AR
00°005'€ 9£'908'9 00°00S'¢ G6'918 sasuadxg Jeyndwio) 0.2-21-2
00°009'G¥ 00°059'tv 00°009's¥ 00°002's1L OV - S92IAI8S pajoBIu0) 9gz-21-2
00°000'Z 8l'z/e's 00°000°Z 00'920'8 S9JIAI8S PaJoBIUOD JBYI0 6Gz-2l-2C
00°002'2 05°0£5'2 00°002'2 00°009 loqgeT % saljddng - Buiues|p 25z2l-e
00°005'} ¥6'8.6'C 00°005'} 00'8LL'} soueusjulely 3 siiedsy 16Z-21-2
00°00¥% 98'891 00°00% 000 JoelUOY JUlel B siedey (olerardrd
00°005'} 19°06%'L 00°00G'L 00021 sigeq peg ove-2l-g
00°000°Z 8%7'G50'vL 00°000°Z 000 sea4 |ebo AN AR
00°002'8 00°002'L) 00°002'8 (00°009) s894 sloypny Le2-21-2
00°000'9 82'28¢'s 00°000'9 000 S334 slossessy 0gz-2l-2
00'052 08°'clL 00°052 0008 S99 S[jiL pueT] y2z2l-c
00°000'2 r'sel'z 00°000'2 61'%96'L sdiysiaquisy 3 Buisiianpy 0zz-21-2
00°005'e y'e8lL'e 00°005'¢ 000 auoyda|al L1221z
00002 98'/20'c 00°002'2 16'868 abejsod 9Lz-2L-2
00°000'} 9L °9%¥'L 00°000°} 00°000°} uonensifiey 8e4 8sino) zlzzie
00°052 €8'6// 00°052 717188 80US)SISANS 9 [OABL] Lz-zl-e
00°008 66°1/8 00°008 0¥'061 Aed Aepijoy LeL-zl-2
00°005'} 00°S¥S') 00°006'} 08'v0€ syyaueg ||oihed ocl-zl-g
00°000'¥2 G6'16.'22 00°000'v2 ¥6'16.L'Y sabep @ saueles oLL-ZL-z

ISNIdXE NOILVHLSININGY
00°009°€L 16'688°CL 00°009°cl 99'v0L'Y ISNIdXE TIONNOD TVLOL *
000 000 000 00°0Z Areuonaiosiq - anne|sibe zlz-bz
00°000'} ¥872hs'L 00°000'}L 91°/€G |0USsISqnS B [aneL L Lz
00°009'€ 8g'Lzl'e 00°009'€ 81°202'L Ked uoisinadng [1ouno) LSL-Li-g
00°000'6 67'622'8 00°000'6 2TSY6'e Ked Bunesyy [ounon 05~}
ISNIdXE TIONNOD
: 1abpan
jobpng 6102 1enjov 610¢ yobpng 0zoz 1enjdy 020¢ uonduoseq |elausn

NP1 655 1ebpng Bunesedo 0z0z
“Rerr
il  VATYN_ 140 39VTIIA




General Description
Ledger

VILLAGE OF DONALDA
2020 Operating Budget

2020 Actual 2020 Budget 2019 Actual

Page 5 of 8
2020-May-12
5:59:14PM

2019 Budget

* TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE

FIRE EXPENSES

2-23-700

FIRE SERVICE AGREEMENT

% TOTAL FIRE EXPENSES

BYLAW ENFORCEMENT EXP

2-26-751

Bylaw Enforcement

* TOTAL BYLAW ENFORCEMENT EXP

STREETS & ROADS EXPENSE

2-32-110 Salaries

2-32-111 Salaries - Equip. Rep. & Shop
2-32-130 Health Benefits

2-32-131 Holiday Pay

2-32-210 Travel

2-32-217 Maintenance Cell Phone
2-32-230 Engineering Fees

2-32-250 Road & Street Repairs
2-32-251 Equipment Repairs & Maint,
2-32-270 Contracted Services
2-32-271 Insurance Share

2-32-510 Small Equipment & Supplies
2-32-515 Equipment Rental

2-32-520 Shop Telephone

2-32-521 Gas & Diesel Fuel

2-32-530 Const. & Maint. Supplies
2-32-532 Gravel, Cold Mix & Sand
2-32-541 Street Lights

2-32-542 Shop Power

2-32-543 Shop Natural Gas

2-32-590 Miscellaneous

2-32-920 AMORTIZATION

* TOTAL STREETS & ROADS EXPENSE

WATER EXPE = :

43,688.34 137,900.00 162,334.12 137,900.00
(3,476.60) 25,000.00 30,000.00 25,000.00
(3,476.60) 25,000.00 30,000.00 25,000.00
150.00 1,000.00 1,925.00 1,000.00
150.00 1,000.00 1,925.00 1,000.00
2,782.30 8,700.00 8,384.61 8,700.00
1,315.40 2,900.00 2,443.00 2,900.00
273.14 850.00 747.00 850.00
351.30 800.00 1,034.14 800.00
0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00
170.04 600.00 1,039.02 600.00
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00

0.00 3,000.00 3,120.00 3,000.00
195.83 4,000.00 2,365.69 4,000.00
12.00 1,000.00 3,008.37 1,000.00
0.00 3,700.00 1,256.44 3,700.00
409.07 1,000.00 4,216.39 1,000.00
0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00

0.00 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00

845 41 2,300.00 (50.49) 2,300.00
0.00 250.00 85.08 250.00

0.00 3,000.00 749.69 3,000.00
3,458.73 13,850.00 16,036.71 13,850.00
292.17 2,000.00 1,801.39 2,000.00
636.95 1,700.00 2,271.21 1,700.00
196.35 300.00 0.00 300.00
0.00 0.00 52,632.28 0.00
10,938.69 54,050.00 101,140.53 54,050.00



00°058 197269 00058 6¢'S61 abejsod - $804 Lh-29-2

ASN3AdX3 SSO4

00°002°L GS°.10°L 00°002°L 2e061 ISNIAXT AHILINTD TVLOL *
00°00G 00°92S 00°009 000 so||ddng @ seoIneg [eJausD 01G-96-¢
00001 s6'ee 0000} s sjyauag |oihed 0€1-95-2
00009 09'88¥ 00009 88'6.L1 Seueles 0k-95-2

IASNIdXT ANTLINTD

00°002°02 09°90%‘22 00°00.°02 [ ArA YA SASNIdXT TVAOINTY FLSYM TVLOL *
00°000'02 16'80G'L2 00°000'02 6.'280'G dnyoid abeqies pajoenuo) 0/L2-ev-¢
000 v1°GlE 000 000 ouBUSIUIEI B Sileday Lge-ev-C
0000} g6'ce 0000} 99’6 sjyaueg [joihed 0gl-ev-¢
00°009 09'88¥% 00°009 88'6E) seuees OLL-ev-2¢

SASNAAXT TVAOINTY JLSVM

00°S¥Y'SL 10°068°‘ch 00°'sh¥'cl £e'618°L ASNIdXT ¥IM3S TV.LOL *
000 GG'80V'L 000 000 NOILYZILHONY 0ce-cy-¢
00052 000 00°09¢ 000 sol|ddns 9 spoog 0lLg-gv-¢
00°00L 000 00001 000 Juswaseq abeulelq uoobe 062-¢v-¢
00°00G'L 00°0 00°00S'L 000 Jamag - S80INIBS PojoBIUOD §lTeve
00°000°'2 0€'061L 00°000'2 000 soueusjuiel g Buiues|) uoobe LG2-2y-¢
00°000't ol .vl'ee 00°000't 000 ‘Julel g slieday psseyoind 0g¢-ev-¢
00'9.¢ 7€°09¢ 00°G.€ G196 suononpaq Jj0lhed ogl-gv-¢
00°022's 2Le8l's 00°02Z's 8Gzzl'L Salejes oLL-gv-2

ISNIdX3 YIM3S

00°5.9°06 07°'602°66 00'529°06 90°85¥'8L ISNIdX3 Y3 LVM TV.LOL *
000 2 1€8'Le 000 000 NOILVZILHONY 0¢6-Ly-¢
00°00S'2€ 66 V.8 vy 00°005'2€ zzove's uondwinsuo) Jajeps - JSMHEINS L09-L¥-2C
00°000‘L}L 86°256'8 00°000'LL 000 sjuswhed ainjusgeq - OSMYUINS 009-Lv-¢
00°00€‘L 000 00°00€'L 000 aoueJnsu| LLc-Ly-2
00°000'GE 26°'681'8l 00°000'GE 0691’8 S80IM8S pajoelu0) 0L2-1v-¢C
00°009 £6°220'L 00°009 00962 sal|ddng @oueusjulE)y LGe-1v-¢
00°9.¢€ ¢l'9le 00°'9.¢ 2098 sjjsuag |joihed 0cl-Ly-¢
00°000'G 22 195y 00°000'G 26'862'L Ssllejeg 0LlL-Ly-C

19bpar
3ebpng 610z lenjoy 610z  31ebpng 0z0z 1en3dy 0202 uonduoseq [elauan
Nd¥1:65:S 196png Bunelsdo 020z

zlL-ker ~zog

8409 _d VATVN_140 3oVTIIA




VILLAGE OF DONALDA
2020 Operating Budget

Page 7 of 8
2020-May-12
5:59:14PM

General Description 2020 Actual 2020 Budget 2019 Actual 2019 Budget
Ledger
2-62-750 FCSS - Photo Copy Expense 0.00 0.00 220.00 0.00
2-62-755 FCSS Programs 971.43 8,700.00 9,289.13 8,700.00
2-62-760 FCSS Management Expenses 0.00 0.00 (228.86) 0.00
* TOTAL FCSS EXPENSE 1,166.72 9,550.00 9,977.88 9,550.00
PLANNING EXPENSE
% TOTAL PLANNING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
RECREATION EXPENSE
2-72-110 Salaries 699.40 2,900.00 2,443.00 2,900.00
2-72-130 Payroll Benefits 47.79 250.00 169.75 250.00
2-72-250 Parks - Contract Services 0.00 3,500.00 4,000.00 3,500.00
2-72-510 Parks - Supplies 0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00
2-72-541 Utiliities - Power 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
* TOTAL RECREATION EXPENSE 747.19 7,000.00 6,612.75 7,000.00
CULTURE EXPENSE
2-74-110 Salaries 699.40 2,900.00 2,443.00 2,900.00
2-74-130 Payroll Benefits 47.80 250.00 169.61 250.00
2-74-232 VILLAGE BEAUTIFICATION 0.00 1,000.00 634.70 1,000.00
2-74-251 Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
2-74-271 Insurance 0.00 4,000.00 2,541.17 4,000.00
2-74-540 Utilities - Gas 273.66 1,600.00 1,891.46 1,600.00
2-74-541 ies - Power 952.30 4,900.00 5,548.79 4,900.00
2-74-770 Grants - Museum 0.00 5,000.00 5,800.00 5,000.00
2-74-771 Grants - Library 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
2-74-775 Parkland Reg. Library Req. 936.22 2,100.00 1,874.49 2,100.00
2-74-850 Canada Day Celebration 0.00 1,100.00 2,200.00 1,100.00
2-74-920 AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 806.54 0.00
& TOTAL CULTURE EXPENSE 2,909.38 29,350.00 29,909.76 29,350.00
REQUISITIONS
2-80-741 Provincial Education - ASFF 9,409.64 35,000.00 37,638.54 35,000.00
2-80-751 Recreation Requistion County of Stettler 3,832.50 3,300.00 3,285.00 3,300.00 -~
2-80-761 ¢ Ttettler Housing Auth 6,002.00 5,8~ J\, 5,830.00 5,830.00 i
2-80-771 S .er Waste Management Auth 3,558.75 ‘_m_o.n.?.uo 14,396.64 15,000.00



#x HOA®Y JO pug ,,,

(00°6%5°21) €2°9¢1L'9L (00°6t5°21) (22°281°012)
00°009°29Y 69°c61'28S 00°009°29¥% LU LEE‘s0L
00°0¢1'65 81°051°19 000165 6820822

1IDI43A/SNTdENS  diwe
SASN3dX3 TV1OL *x
SNOILLISIND3Y V1Ol *

Nd¥1L:6G:G

zl-Repy-nzoz

8408

d

jobpng 6102

1endy 6102 126png 0z0z 1eN3OY 0202

Jobpng Buelado 020z
VATVN._idO A9DVTIIA

18bpe]
uonduasaq [ed3uan




s HOdOY JoO pug .,

000 joold
LT910°¢6C IS 1ejol
12910°¢62 19 Iejol
LT'910'e62 Buipueysing
000 € I3A0
12°910'€62 s|ejo] 2eSer's SIeaA ¢
' ‘ SIBOA 2
088202 ¢l2-00-¢ e _‘Nv_wr -
LLVEL'ELE L12-00-¢ /1688 8¢ 1B3A |
oMoV XAVA juarng
18bpaT] |esauan 18bpa qng
€€ ¥09°01 fyjeuad Buipueysino
28'8hir'LL fyjeuad pajeinwinooy 000 Ana xe] [euoippy
000 AnaT Juswanoidwi [B20]  GOHZE LIT Ana xe]
CIOAQ SIB9A § SIBaA Z Ieaj | juaLny Lm:_v:ﬁﬁ:o Ajeuad Ajeuad Ana xel J3p|OH 9L # 110y
o “wnooYy
INdLL:ZS:S ¢1-G0-020¢ JO sV souejeg el
cl-Rei-0zoe (Bunsi |In4) eouelegq |eu] xe|

L 40 | obed VATVYNOC 40 FOVTIIA



Account# Name

VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Utilities Trial Balance (All Balances)
Trial Balance As Of 2020-05-12

Account Amount

Active

Outstanding

Page 1 of 1

2020-May-12

Current  Overduel Overdue2 Overdue3

5:52:28PM

Overdue4

Sub Ledger General Ledger

Current 3,629.62

Overdue 1 sEfgre | 2l 9,710.10
Overdue 2 1,756.36
Overdue 3 805.40
Overdue 4 0.00

Outstanding 9,710.10 Totals 9,710.10

Total GL 9,710.10

Total SL 9,710.10

Proof 0.00

*** End of Report ***



VILLAGE OF DONALDA Page 1 of 2
Cheque Listing For Council 2020-May-12
5:51:11PM
Cheque Invoice Cheque
Cheque # Date Vendor Name “Invoice # Invoice Description Amount Amount
20200108 2020-04-07 BASHAW HOME HARDWARE PAYMENT 294.84
30122 OIL, CAULK, SEALANT 30.61
30233 PRIMER, PAINT PRODUCTS 264.23
20200109 2020-04-07 CENTRAL ALBERTA ECONOMIC PARTNERSHIP L PAYMENT 126.47
122408 CAEP MEMBERSHIP FEES 126.47
20200110  2020-04-07 GOVERNMENT OF ALBERTA PAYMENT 80.00
A053805 - 03.31 LAND TITLES - A053805 80.00
20200111 2020-04-07 MUNICIPAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS INC. PAYMENT 386.69
20200082 MONTHLY SUPPORT 386.69
20200112  2020-04-07 Vallet, Kristie PAYMENT 69.03
6150232993601 CAUTION TAPE, MASKING TAPE 69.03
20200113  2020-04-07 VITAL EFFECT PAYMENT 55.00
6686 MAY WEB & EMAIL HOSTING 55.00
20200114 2020-04-07 WELLS, JENNIFER PAYMENT 150.00
09 MARCH 2020 JANITORIAL 150.00
20200115 2020-04-14 1520504 ALBERTA LTD., HALF DIAMOND SALES PAYMENT 73.10
33390 MISC SHOP SUPPLIES 73.10
20200116 2020-04-14 ALBERTA ONE CALL CORPORATION PAYMENT 6.30
157979 ONE CALL NOTIFICATION 6.30
20200117 2020-04-14 Camrose Glass & Overhead Doors PAYMENT 711.06
21387 PANIC BAR MAIN ENTRANCE 711.06
20200118 2020-04-14 CENTRAL ALBERTA CO-OP LTD. PAYMENT 412.98
3842 BULK FUEL DELIVERY 412.98
20200119  2020-04-14 HEARTLAND STATIONERS (2014) LTD. PAYMENT 273.79
19330 PAPER AND DIVIDERS 97.55
19459 ADDING MACHINE, PAPER, WIPE ~ 176.24
20200120 2020-04-14 OLD MACDONALD KENNELS, ANIMAL SERVICES PAYMENT 52.50
10637 FEB ANIMAL SERVICES 52.50
20200123 2020-04-14 ATB FINANCIAL MASTERCARD PAYMENT 423.22
04062020 MISCELLANEOUS 423.22
20200124 2020-04-14 Environmental 360 Solutions (Alberta) Itd. PAYMENT 1,779.52
RD0000016210 MARCH WASTE REMOVAL 1,779.52
20200125 2020-04-14 KOODO MOBILE PAYMENT 63.97
03162020 PW CELL 63.97
20200126 2020-04-21 HOLDEN, CHAD PAYMENT 30.00
202004141 CREDIT BALANCE PAID 30.00
20200127 2020-04-27 BENOIT, ANDREA L
20200128 2020-04-27 RAMSTAD, CHAD
20200129 2020-04-27 COUNTY OF STETTLER NO.6 PAYMENT 2,909.82
COS003977 MARCH MONITORING AND MILE;  1,386.42
C0S003987 PROF SERVICES FOR ICFAGRE! 1,523.40
20200130 2020-04-27 DIGITAL CONNECTION OFFICE SYSTEMS PAYMENT 95.84
254766 MONTHLY COPIER FEES 95.84
20200131 2020-04-27 HEARTLAND STATIONERS (2014) LTD. PAYMENT 38.78
19501 SHANNON FILE 38.78
2. .J0132 2020-04-27 MUNICIPAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS INC. PAYMENT 596.69
20200278 SUPPORT 386.69
20200329 TRAINING ONLINE 210.00
20200133 2020-04-27 SELECT ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS LTD. PAYMENT 1,115.10

2004-0069

ENGINEERING SERVICES

1,115.10




VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Cheque Listing For Council

Page 2 of 2

2020-May-12
5:51:11PM

Invoice Cheque

Cheque

Cheque # Date Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Description Amount Amount

20200134 2020-04-27 SHIRLEY McCLELLAN REGIONAL WATER SERVIi PAYMENT 2,582.58
SMRWSC-0012: WATER CONSUMPTION 2,582.58

20200135 2020-04-27 STETTLER WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY PAYMENT 3,558.75
SWM0001831  WASTE REQUISITION 3,558.75

20200136 2020-04-27 Vallet, Kristie PAYMENT 4,172.00
04.2020 APRIL MANAGERIAL 3,990.00
APRIL MILEAGE APRIL MILEAGE 182.00

20200137 2020-04-27 WELLS, JENNIFER PAYMENT 150.00
10 APRIL JANITORIAL 150.00

20200138 2020-04-27 RECEIVER GENERAL PAYMENT 993.39
202004 APRIL DEDUCTIONS 993.39

20200139  2020-04-29 BENOIT, ANDREA L

20200140 2020-04-29 CRUMLY, GERALD PAYMENT 29.65
202004211 CREDIT BALANCE PAID 29.65

*** End of Report ***

Total 24,392.99



CAO Report May 19, 2020

- Application for MSI CC replacement and Hydrant replacement submitted

- Application for GTF south sidewalk on Main Street submitted

- Continuation of cleaning up Muniware software issues

- Notice of Assessment and Taxes mailed

- Creation and distribution of an overview to assist in understanding municipal
taxation (created by Andrea Benoit)

- Fielding a lot of complaint regarding Education Property Tax. There appears to
be a lack of understanding surrounding who collects verses who retains this
revenue.

- A meeting between Select Engineering, Alberta Environment and Parks and the
Village of Donalda is being scheduled to discuss the standpipe and compliance.

- Abarrier has been installed to assist in the safe reopening of the Village Office.

- Reopening to occur when the County of Stettler opens their office to the public.



